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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION , Plaintiff,

                        v.

ELECTRONIC PROCESSING SERVICES, INC., a
Nevada Corporation, and

DAVID STEWART , individually and as an officer of
Electronic Processing Services, Inc., Defendants.

 

COMPLAINT  FOR INJUNCTIVE
AND OTHER EQUITABLE
RELIEF

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), for its complaint alleges:

1. The FTC brings this action under Sections 5(a) and 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act
("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b), to obtain permanent injunctive relief, rescission or
reformation of contracts, restitution, disgorgement, and other equitable relief for defendants'
deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. Subject matter jurisdiction is conferred upon this Court by 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 53(b), and 28
U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345.

3. Venue in the District of Nevada is proper under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)
and (c).

PLAINTIFF

4. Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission is an independent agency of the United States Government
created by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41 et seq. The Commission enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting
commerce. The Commission may initiate federal district court proceedings by its own attorneys to
enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable relief as may be appropriate in each
case, including restitution for injured consumers. 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

DEFENDANTS

5. Defendant Electronic Processing Services, Inc. ("EPS"), a Nevada corporation with its principal
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acting alone or in concert with others, he has formulated, directed, controlled, or participated in the
acts and practices of the corporate defendant, including the acts and practices set forth in this
complaint. Defendant David Stewart resides and transacts business in the District of Nevada.

COMMERCE

7. At all times relevant to this complaint, defendants have maintained a substantial course of
business in the offering for sale and sale of medical billing employment opportunities, in or
affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS PRACTICES
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